From: Moira Zanatta [N

Sent: 03 November 2018 16:28

To: Plannin

Subject: Application No: 2018/5327/T Rejection request on the base of the fact the one putting the
application is not the owner.

Dear Planning Officers,

I ! 1 v an application to cut a trec in our

garden put through via a person that is not the owner or shared owner of our property? I want
to object this application on the basis that the person lied about ownership. Is this even legal!
Of course since the tree is in my garden and in front of my window I would like to
understand what right this person has to put an application without consulting me or any
other owner of 42 Redington Road. The tree is populated by a lot of wildlife animals. We
have different birds for different seasons. Squirrel come to feast on the cherries in
Springtime. it offers a beautiful and spectacular show when the blossom is on. [ am
speechless on how somebody who I don’t even know can easily put up a request on
somebody else property?

What can I do?

Best,

Moira Zanatta |

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Subject: Planning alerts — London Borough of Camden
Date: 3 November 2018 at 06:17:04 GMT

To:

€>Camden

Camden Town Hall is closed for refurbishment. From September 2018 our
planning committee meetings will be held at:

Crowndale Centre
218 Eversholt Street
London NW1 1BD



New and updated planning applications within 500 metres of Flat 5, 42 Redington Road,
London, NW3 7RT.

New applications (3)

The Cottage 2A Templewood Avenue London NW3 7XA

REAR GARDEN: 1 x Beech (T2) - Crown reduce by 2-3m to just above previous
reduction points 1 x English Oak (T3) - Totemize to 5m, above nest hole 1 x Leyland
Cypress (T4) - Fell to ground level

Application number: 2018/5329/T
Application type: Notification of Intended Works to Tree(s) in a Conservation Area

View Application

2 Templewood Avenue London NW3 7XA

REAR GARDEN: 1 x Oak (T4) - Reduce spread above garden of 2a to 1m south west of
fence

Application number: 2018/5328/T
Application type: Notification of Intended Works to Tree(s) in a Conservation Area

View Application

42 Redington Road London NW3 7RT

(TPO REF. 16H-T82) FRONT GARDEN: 1 x Cherry (T8) - Crown reduction to just
above previouS points.

Application number: 2018/5327/T
Application type: Application for Works to Tree(s) covered by a TPO

View Application
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